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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 1 :46 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 954377) 

Attachments: 02814-09.pdf P5C-oQ -OrQ'5"CO-TL 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/3112009 




1 eLK Official Flllng****3/5/2009 10:27 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,s QCOili8D 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 200910:25 AM 
To; ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman FPSC. CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

XAdministrattYe_Parties_CODSumer 
Date and Time: 3/5/200910:23:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. I.DJSCO - cb 
Docket Number: 080680-TL DISTRIBUTION:Filename I Path: 1:\2008\080680\080680 PAA Order.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NOTICE OF ELECTION OF PRICE REGULATION 


If W\cU VI'" ­
(r\~\J.d 



i 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080680 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Frontier Communications Solutions (09) angie.mccall@frontiercorp.com No 

Printed on 3/5/2009 at 12:46:46 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 200912:51 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 132733) 

Attachments: 09-01360rd.doc 

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


3/5/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIREVIAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ADMINISTRATIVF 
November 19,2008 

Juliana C. Janson 
Frontier Communications 
180 S. Clinton Ave. 5~ Floor 
Rochester, NY 14646 

Re: Docket No. 080680-TL 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the notice of election of price regulation by Frontier 
Communications Solutions., which was filed in this office on November 17,2008, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in th~s docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not af€ect a substantially interested person's right to an a k s t r a t i v e  hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. eSe6Se-Tl Date Docketed: 11/lS/2eeS Title: 	 Notice of election of price regulation by Frontier Communications 
Solutions. 
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